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February 16, 1982 t?/ ,1'

James M. Rosel U0 ;N.
Ranchers Exploration and Development Corporation 00 A"o
Box 6217 ail
Albuquerque, NM 87197 -

Dear Mr. Rosel:

Your notice of intent to cease operations and to vacate the prew`;se at the
Johnny M mine dated January 14, 1082 was received by theEID. on January 19,
1982.

The general procedures outlined in your letter for clean-up havt? been re,•. ½ad
a-n-d-CW-itihe g-rou-n-i-d•-l nls-p-ct'hh-ff-n--o-fhe- a-ifected areas at the m'ifi& --e-hs
been conducted. The 9edIral I a, I ns•eacitivP
tection and ground-water protection s-tandpoint. The detailed pan to v used
or provided to the contractor performing the cleanup work should be review'•d
by the EID prior to starting the project.

Because of the varying radioactive background levels at the , site due tv.
out.croppings, hills, valleys, disturbed and undisturbed :týil covers and in
accordance with the oral igreements between Mr. Kaufman of your company and
the EID representatives at the Johnny M nmone site on January 28 ant 29, 1982
the EID will provi6.,, a suitable set of background radiation .iies .nd
corresponding clean-up standards for a: area for cost computidon. The
background levels will be deterained from studies performned by the St1,ft-e of
New Mexico, federal agencies, the industry and also by actufl meipsurli.ent
of levels in the areas ar.ou.:d the mine site. The deterined levcls and
standards should be available foi- yni.ir use w"thin two weeks.

The details of the cortitured §tudy of the Johnny M~l mine by the E.10 discussed
on the third page o0 your letter are the subject of sepirate correspondence.

Sincerely,

Thoipas..B. Christianrsen
EnvIronmental Scientlst

cc: Groutndwater
Legal
Ted Brough

EQUAL OPPORTUN,;TY EmpPLO,:,!..,,1


